







ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

| HA CONG ANH BAO (Mr.) | | |
|-----------------------|---|--|
| | Dean of Law Faculty, Foreign Trade University | |
| 2 | Ha Noi, Vietnam | |
| \bowtie | <u>baohca@ftu.edu.vn</u> | |
| | Languages: Vietnamese, English | |

Practice Areas

Commerce, International Trade, Alternative Dispute Resolution, Mediation, Banking & Finance

Overview

With more than 18 years of experience as a lecturer at Foreign Trade University, Mr. Bao is currently the dean in charge of the Faculty of Law. As a well-trained person in the field of law and business from bachelor to post graduate level, Mr. Bao is very knowledgeable about the operation of Vietnamese enterprises. Mr. Bao's areas of practice and in-depth research on international business and commercial contracts, e-commerce law, Law on finance and banking. He has published many related works in the above fields.

Mr. Bao is teaching at many universities in Hanoi such as Vin Uni University, Hanoi University, Hanoi Law University, Diplomatic Academy, Hanoi National University, and National Economics University. He is also a trainer for the CFAB international certificate of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of England & Wales in Vietnam. In addition, Mr. Bao regularly participates in training and consulting for many corporations and companies in Vietnam on commercial contracts and international business. Mr. Bao is also a mediator in Vietnam.

| Education | | | |
|-------------------------|---|--|--|
| 2002 - 2006 | Business Administration Bachelor, Foreign Trade University | | |
| 2009 - 2010 | Master of Business Administration, University of Wales – United Kingdom | | |
| 2011 - 2014 | LLB, Hanoi Law Universtiy | | |
| 2011 - 2015 | PhD in Management Business, Foreign Trade University | | |
| 2016 – 2018 | LLM, Hanoi Open Institution Universtiy | | |
| 2018 - 2023 | PhD in Law, Graduate Academy of Social Sciences | | |
| Professional Experience | | | |



HEADQUARTER IN HANOI 🦞 No 9 Dao Duy Anh, Dong Da, Hanoi (+84-24) 3 574 4001 - 💷 (+84-24) 3 574 3001





| 2003 – 2004 | Executive Staff, FPT Corporation | | | |
|---|--|--|--|--|
| 2006 – 2007 | Executive officer, Treasury Department, Vietnam International Bank | | | |
| 2007 – 2012 | Law lecturer, Faculty of Admistration Business, Foreign Trade University | | | |
| 2012 - 2014 | Law lecturer, Faculty of Law, Foreign Trade University | | | |
| 2014 - 2021 | Vie Dean, Faculty of Law, Foreign Trade University | | | |
| 2021 - 2024 | Vice Dean, in charge of, Faculty of Law, Foreign Trade University | | | |
| 2024 - Now | Dean, Faculty of Law, Foreign Trade University | | | |
| Membership of professional organization | | | | |
| 2012 – 2022 | Vice President, Lawyers Assocication in Foreign Trade University | | | |
| 2022 - now | President, Lawyers Assocication in Foreign Trade University | | | |
| 2019 – now | Mediator, Vietnam International Commercial Mediation Center (VICMC) | | | |
| Publications | | | | |
| 2020 | Author, Book, Online Dispute Resolution: Present and Future Trends, Social Science Publishing House | | | |
| 2018 | Author, Book, Too big to fail in the banking sector – Past, present and future, National Economics University Publishing House | | | |
| 2019 | Member, Book, Building and perfecting the legal framework on virtual currency in the context of integration and development, Judicial Publishing House | | | |
| 2020 | Member, textbook, Law on finance and banking, Labol Publishing House | | | |
| 2020 | Member, Book, New generation of Free trade agreement, Hanoi National University Publishing House. | | | |